RFP 022011 Questions and Answers (Updated 2/7/2011)
Question 1:  To the extent a Bidder arranges for hedges from third parties, does the Master Wholesale Power Supply Agreement ("WPSA") restrict the Bidder in any way with regard to what it can tell these third parties (e.g., the reason the Bidder wants the hedge, etc. )?   
Answer 1:  Article XIII of the WPSA prohibits disclosure of certain information (e.g., information marked as "confidential," the terms and conditions of the WPSA and UI's customer load data) by bidders.  So long as such information is not disclosed, Article XIII does not prohibit the bidder from providing information to the hedging counterparties (such as, for example, the reason for the hedge).

Question 2:  Can you update page 3 of the table shown on your website under “Public Disclosure,” “Disclosure of Winning Bidders and Percentage of Load Requirements Filled” to include 2009?

Answer 2:  The table has been updated to include the following information.
	UI Standard Service Procurement History:  Tranches Purchased by Auction Date

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	% of SS Purchased

	Auction Date
	Frist Half 2009
	Second Half 2009

	10/1/2007
	33.33%
	33.33%

	1/1/2008
	16.67%
	16.67%

	4/1/2008
	20.00%
	10.00%

	7/1/2008
	20.00%
	20.00%

	9/1/2008
	10.00%
	20.00%

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	Total percent
	100.00%
	100.00%


Question 3:   We are seeing something strange in UI LRS capacity data and load.  The capacity quantities fall significantly from 5/31/2010 to 6/1/2010 and the LRS customer count goes from 25 on 5/31/10 to 20 on 6/30/2010, however, LRS load shows no appreciable drop over this period.  Can you explain why this apparent inconsistency (i.e. capacity value and customer count falling while load did not fall)? 

Answer 3:  There are many factors that can impact customer usage, capacity requirements and customer counts.  We have examined the LRS capacity, load data and customer counts for the period you expressed concern about and do not see anything in the data that leads us to conclude that the data is incorrect.  

 
Capacity requirements can go up or down for a number of reasons.  The capacity requirement calculation for the June 1, 2009 to May 31, 2010 power year was based upon the ISO New England coincident peak day and hour of June 10, 2008, HE 15, and the UI system peak value for that day and hour of 1,294.543 MW.  The capacity calculation for the current power year (June 1, 2010 through May 31, 2011) is based upon the ISO New England coincident peak day and hour of August 18, 2009, HE 15, and the UI system peak value for that day and hour of 1,184.312 MW.  Therefore, the LRS capacity requirements in May 2010 and in June 2010 were based on calculations using different capacity years and different coincident peaks.   

There are also other factors that affect the calculation of the capacity values.  Customers leave the system and enter the system.  The capacity values of customers that leave are shared on a pro rata basis by all customers that remain.  New entries to the system are assigned the class average capacity value.   

Customer loads change for various reasons.  A look at the data you reference, however, does not make it readily apparent that load was constant over this period.  In fact, LRS as a percentage of total UI load dropped from 1.86% (275.333/14,791.564) on May 31, 2010 to 1.43% (243.634/17,014.78) on June 30, 2010. Also note that May 31 was a holiday and June 30 was a weekday.  

Question 4:  UI provides historical load data on the UI Procurement website (http://www.uinet.com/powerprocurement).  What is the difference between load files labeled "initial" and load files labeled "reconciliation?"  For example, what is the difference between the following two files on the UI Procurement website?

-
UI Standard Service Load Asset 10394 ISO upload data -initial- (updated 01/04/2011) 

-
UI Standard Service Load Asset 10394 ISO upload data (reconciliation) (updated 01/04/2011) 

Answer 4:  The files labeled "initial" reflect data submitted to the ISO immediately after the calendar day in which the load occurred.  The data labeled "reconciliation" is the data submitted to the ISO approximately 90 days later that is refined by incorporating actual usage data obtained from the most recent meter readings.  The data posted under the "reconciliation" label is commonly referred to as "90-day true-up" data.  More information regarding the settlement process can be found in Schedule 1 of the Master WPSA.

Question 5:  Can you please explain how UI determines customer ICAP settlement methodology?  How is ICAP is assigned to individual customers, and how are those ICAP tags tracked with customer movement?

Answer 5:   ISO New England, Inc. (“ISO”) notifies UI and other Market Participants, of the day and specific hour and load value to be utilized for Forward Capacity Market Annual Peak Load reporting and provides UI with both the New England Hourly System Peak and the corresponding UI System Peak load value.  UI provides this information on its webpage in the file called UI_ISO_Peak_Contribution_reported_values_SS_and_LRS_2007-2011.xls at the following link:  CAPACITY.  The UI System Peak provided by ISO is the value of all non-Station Service Load in the peak hour plus Demand Response reconstitution, if any.   

The following is the process utilized by UI to generate the daily reporting value for Peak Contribution by Load Asset:

· A load settlement is completed for the Forward Capacity Market Annual Peak Load peak day.  This load settlement is done after the updated class average load shapes (Load Profiles) for the peak day have been updated/loaded into the UI load settlement system.  Actual class average load shapes for the specific peak day are utilized in this load settlement.  

The load settlement for the Forward Capacity Market Annual Peak Load peak day calculates values for the peak hour for each customer that existed on the peak day.  The sum of the individual values for each customer in that peak hour will exactly equal the total UI Forward Capacity Market Annual Peak Load hourly value. These values for 2010 can be found at the following link:  2010 Capacity Year Average Segment Values 

· 
New customers, added since the peak day, are assigned the class average value.

· Peak Contribution values for those that leave the system are not used in the daily calculation.  

· Daily, the Peak Contribution for each Load Asset is calculated by summing the value of the currently active individual customer peak contributions mapped to that Load Asset.  Daily, the sum of the Peak Contribution values for all reported Load Assets must equal the UI System Peak.  Any difference, positive or negative, is distributed to each Load Asset on a pro rata basis.
Question 6:   UI posts data labeled “UI Hourly historical Load by rate segment” on its website.  This data is total UI load (including Standard Service, Last Resort Service and 3rd Party load), broken down by rate segment.  It is my understanding that this data is "initial" settlement data and that UI does not provide this data on a "reconciled" basis.  Can UI provide this reconciled data for as far back in time as possible (data more recent years are more important than earlier years)? 

Answer 6: UI has not provided reconciliation data for UI Hourly historical Load by rate segment for several reasons as follows:  

1.  While the quantity used by each rate segment changes from the initial to the reconciliation, the total UI load for all segments does not typically change.  This total is based on meter data measured at the PTF (Pool Transmission Facilities).  Such data is readily known due to the relative small  number of meters that need to be read.  Hence, it does not change over the billing cycle.  So, in a sense, Bidders do have "reconciled" data for total UI load (but without segment data), in the initial data. 

2.  Given the format of how UI maintains segment data, it cannot be conveniently provided.  Creating reconciled load data  for total UI load would take significant effort on a regular basis.  (UI does provide segment data for Standard Service customers on an initial and reconciled basis because UI acknowledges this data is important to Bidders and because such data is used by UI to calculate Bid Quantities in the Bidder Workbooks.)

Over the past couple years, Bidders have not regularly expressed an interest in or need for reconciled data for total UI load by segment.  UI will reconsider its position if Bidders can explain to UI how such data will help them improve pricing for customers, giving 1 above.  

